From: Mithal, Maneesha

Sent: 23 Aug 20195 00:30:23 +0000
To: 'Olsen, Chris'
Subject: RE: Could you call me at if you get this before 10?

Ah, ok.
(b)(8) .

From: Olsen, Chris <colsen@wsgr.com>

ursday, August 22, 2019 8:30 PM

To: Mithal, Manée

Subject: Re: Could you call me a if you get this before 10?

Just checked my notes. | spoke to gus and you on Tuesday, not Monday.
(b)(8)

Christopher N. Olsen

Wilson Sonsini Goodrich & Rosati
( 2 973-8803

(d

On Aug 22, 2019, at 7:59 PM, Mithal, Maneesha <MMITHAL@ftc.gov> wrote:

This email and any attachments thereto may contain private, confidential, and privileged material
for the sole use of the intended recipient. Any review, copying, or distribution of this email (or
any attachments thereto) by others is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient,
please contact the sender immediately and permanently delete the original and any copies of this
email and any attachments thereto.


mailto:MMITHAL@ftc.gov
mailto:colsen@wsgr.com

(b)(5)
DI

(b)(5)

From: Smith, Andrew
30 Aug 2019 08:54:54 -0400
ithal, Maneesha;Kaufman, Daniel;Magee, Peder;Cohen, Kristin;Eichorn, Mark

Andrew Smith | Director | Bureau of Consumer Protection _
Federal Trade Commission | 600 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW| Washington, D.C. 20580
Phone: 202-326-3280 | Email: asmith@ftc.gov

From: Mithal, Maneesha <MMITHAL@ftc.gov>
Sent: Thursday, August 29, 2019 6:53 PM

(b)(5)

(b)(3)

FiNA W -AY

AR

To: Smith, Andrew <asmith@ftc.gov>; Kaufman, Daniel <DKAUFMAN@ftc.gov>; Magee, Peder
FE@ftc.gov>; Cohen, Kristin <kcohen@ftc.gov>; Eichorn, Mark <MEICHORN@ftc.gov>

From: Smith, Andrew <asmith@ftc.gov>

Sent: Thursday, August 29, 2019 6:50 PM
o: Mithal, Maneesha <MMITHAL@ftc.gov>; Kaufman, Daniel <DKAUFMAN@ftc.gov>; Magee, Peder

<PMA aftc.gov>; Cohen, Kristin <kcohen@ftc.gov>; Eichorn, Mark <MEICHORN@ftc.gov>
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(b)(3)

Andrew Smith | Director | Bureau of Consumer Protection
Federal Trade Commission | 600 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW| Washington, D.C. 20580
Phone: 202-326-3280 | Email: asmith@ftc.gov

From: Mithal, Maneesha <MMITHAL@ftc.gov>

(b)(3)

Sent: Thursday, August 29, 2019 5:27 PM

T _'Smlth Andrew <asmith@ftc.gov>; Kaufman, Daniel <DKAUFMAN@ftc.gov>; Magee, Peder (b)(5)
ftc.gov>; Cohen, Kristin <kcohen@ftc.gov>; Eichorn, Mark <MEICHORN@f‘tc gov>
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From: Eichorn, Mark (6)(6)
Sent: 27 Aug 2019 13:33:37 -0400
(b)(5) To: Magee, Peder;Kaufman, Daniel;Cohen, Kristin
Cc: Mithal, Maneesha;George, Tiffany
\Sﬁbieet'.\RE: Message from Unknown sender —]
From: Magee, Peder <PMAGEE@ftc.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, August 27, 2019 11:56 AM BI6)
To: Kaufman, Daniel <DKAUFMAN@ftc.gov>; Cohen, Kristin <kcohen@ftc.gov>
Cc: Mithal, Maneesha <MMITHAL@ftc.gov>; Eichorn, Mark <MEICHORN @ftc.gov>; George, Tiff (0)(5)
<tgeorge@ftc.gov>
Subject: RE: Message from Unknown senderl
From: Kaufman, Daniel <DKAUFMAN @ftc.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, August 27, 2019 10:45 AM 0)(6)
To: Cohen, Kristin <kcohen@ftc.gov>
(b)(3)

Cc: Magee, Peder <PMAGEE@ftc.gov>; Mithal, Maneesha <MMITHAL@ftc.gov>; Eichorn, M
<MEICHORN@ftc.gov>; George, Tiffany <tgeorge @ftc.gov>
Subject: Re: Message from Unknown sende

Thanks

Sent from my iPhone

7,2019, at 9:59 AM, Cohen, Kristin <kcohen(@ftc.gov> wrote:

From: Kaufman, Daniel <DKAUFMAN @ftc.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, August 27, 2019 9:38 AM
To: Magee, Peder <PMAGEE @ftc.gov>; Mithal, Maneesha <MMITHAL®@ftc.gov>; Cohen,

Kristin <kcohen@ftc.gov>
Cc: Eichorn, Mark <MEICHORN @ftc.gov>; George, Tiffany <tgeorge
Subject: RE: Message from Unknown sender|
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(b)(5)

(b)(5)

(b)(5)

From: Magee, Peder <PMAGEE @ftc.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, August 27, 2019 9:27 AM
To: Mithal, Maneesha <MMITHAL@ftc.gov>; Cohen, Kristin <kcohen@ftc.gov>

Cc: Kaufman, Daniel <DKAUFMAN@ftc.gov>; Eichorn, Mark <MEICHORN@ftc.gov>;
George, Tiffany <tgeorge @ftc.gov>
Subject: RE: Message from Unknown sendell

From: Mithal, Maneesha <MMITHAL@ftc.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, August 27, 2019 9:23 AM

To: Cohen, Kristin <kcohen@ftc.gov>

Cc: Kaufman, Daniel <DKAUFMAN@ftc.gov>; Eichorn, Mark <MEICHORN@ftc.gov>;
Magee, Peder <PMAGEE@ftc.gov>; George, Tiffany <tgeorge@ftc.gov>

(b)(5)

ject: Re: Message from Unknown sender |

(b)(6)

(b)(6)

Sent from my iPhone

ug 27,2019, at 9:07 AM, Cohen, Kristin <kcohen@ftc.gov> wrote:

From: Mithal, Maneesha <MMITHAL@ftc.gov>

Sent: Monday, August 26, 2019 9:18 PM

To: Kaufman, Daniel <DKAUFMAN @ftc.gov>; Eichorn, Mark
<MEICHORN@ftc.gov>; Cohen, Kristin <kcohen@ftc.gov>; Magee, Peder

(b)(5)

<PMAGEE@ftc.gov>; George, Tiffany <tgeorge@ftc.gov>

Subject: Fwd: Message from Unknown sender | |

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: Cisco Unity Connection Messaging System

(b)(6)

<unityconnection(@hg-unity-01.trade.ftc.gov>
Date: August 26, 2019 at 5:12:20 PM EDT

To: <mmithal@hg-unity-01.trade.ftc.cov>

Wﬂsui from Unknown sender

(b)(6)
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From: Mithal, Maneesha

Sent: 27 Aug 2019 17:42:41 +0000 (b)(6)
(b)(5) To: Eichorn, Mark
Cc: Magee, Peder;Kaufman, Daniel;Cohen, Kristin;George, Tiffan

\Snb;ect\ Re: Message from Unknown sender

Sent from my iPhone

n Aug 27, 2019, at 1:33 PM, Eichorn, Mark <MEICHORN@ftc.gov> wrote:

From: Magee, Peder <PMAGEE @ftc.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, August 27, 2019 11:56 AM (b)(6)

To: Kaufman, Daniel <DKAUFMAN @ftc.gov>; Cohen, Kristin <kcohen@ftc.gov>

Cc: Mithal, Maneesha <MMITHAL@ftc.gov>; Eichorn, Mark <MEICHORN @ftc.gov>; B)5)
George, Tiffany <tgeorge @ftc.gov>

=

Subject: RE: Message from Unknown sende

From: Kaufman, Daniel <DKAUFMAN @ftc.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, August 27, 2019 10:45 AM )(6)
To: Cohen, Kristin <kcohen@ftc.gov>

(b)(5) Cc: Magee, Peder <PMAGEE@ftc.gov>; Mithal, Maneesha <MMITHAL@ftc.gov>; Eichorn
Mark <MEICHORN @ftc.gov>; George, Tiffany <tgeorge@ftc.gov>
Subject: Re: Message from Unknown sender

Thanks
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(b)(5)

Sent from my iPhone

ug 27, 2019, at 9:59 AM, Cohen, Kristin <kcohen(@ftc.gov> wrote:

From: Kaufman, Daniel <DKAUFMAN @ftc.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, August 27, 2019 9:38 AM

To: Magee, Peder <PMAGEE@ftc.gov>; Mithal, Maneesha
<MMITHAL@ftc.gov>; Cohen, Kristin <kcohen@ftc.gov>

(b)(8)

Cc: Eichorn, Mark <MEICHORN@ftc.gov>; George, Tiffany
<tgeorge@ftc.gov>
Subject: RE: Message from Unknown sender|

From: Magee, Peder <PMAGEE@ftc.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, August 27, 2019 9:27 AM

To: Mithal, Maneesha <MMITHAL@ftc.gov>; Cohen, Kristin
<kcohen@ftc.gov>

Cc: Kaufman, Daniel <DKAUFMAN @ftc.gov>; Eichorn, Mark

(b)(5)

<MEICHORN@ftc.gov>; George, Tiffany <tgeorge @ftc.gov>

Subject: RE: Message from Unknown sender,

[

From: Mithal, Maneesha <MMITHAL@ftc.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, August 27, 2019 9:23 AM

To: Cohen, Kristin <kcohen@ftc.gov>

Cc: Kaufman, Daniel <DKAUFMAN @ftc.gov>; Eichorn, Mark
<MEICHORN@ftc.gov>; Magee, Peder <PMAGEE@ftc.gov>; George, Tiffany
<tgeorge@ftc.gov>

Subject: Re: Message from Unknown sender,

Sent from my iPhone

(b)(5)

On Aug 27, 2019, at 9:07 AM, Cohen, Kristin <kcohen(@ftc.gov>

wrote:

From: Mithal, Maneesha <MMITHAL@ftc.gov>
Sent: Monday, August 26, 2019 9:18 PM
To: Kaufman, Daniel <DKAUFMAN @ftc.gov>; Eichorn, Mark

(b)(6)
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(b)(5)

<MEICHORN@ftc.gov>; Cohen, Kristin <kcohen@ftc.gov>;

Magee, Peder <PMAGEE@ftc.gov>; George, Tiffany

(b)(6)

<tgeorge@ftc.gov>

(b)(6)

Subject: Fwd: Message from Unknown sender

/

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: Cisco Unity Connection Messaging
System <unityconnection(@hg-unity-
01.trade.ftc.gov>

Date: August 26, 2019 at 5:12:20 PM EDT

To: <mmithal@hg-unity-01.trade.ftc.cov>
iect: from Unknown sender
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(b)(5)

From: Magee, Peder

Sent: 27 Aug 2019 14:44:38 -0400 (b)(6)
To: Eichorn, Mark;Kaufman, Daniel;Cohen, Kristin
Cc: Mithal, Maneesha;George, Tiffany
Subject: RE: Message from Unknown sender |
From: Eichorn, Mark <MEICHORN@ftc.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, August 27, 2019 1:34 PM (0)(6)

To: Magee, Peder <PMAGEE@ftc.gov>; Kaufman, Daniel <DKAUFMAN@ftc.gov>; Cohen, Kristin

<kcohen@ftc.gov>
Cc: Mithal, Maneesha <MMITHAL@ftc.gov>; George, Tiffany <tgeorge

Subject:-RE: Message from Unknown sender —

From: Magee, Peder <PMAGEE@ftc.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, August 27, 2019 11:56 AM
To: Kaufman, Daniel <DKAUFMAN@ftc.gov>; Cohen, Kristin <kcohen@ftc.gov>

Cc: Mithal, Maneesha <MMITHAL@ftc.gov>; Eichorn, Mark <MEICHORN @ftc.gov>; George, Tiff
<tgeorge @ftc.gov>

Subject: RE: Message from Unknown sender e

(b)(5)

From: Kaufman, Daniel <DKAUFMAN @ftc.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, August 27, 2019 10:45 AM
To: Cohen, Kristin <kcohen@ftc.gov>

(b)(6)

Cc: Magee, Peder <PMAGEE@ftc.gov>; Mithal, Maneesha <MMITHAL@ftc.gov>; Eichorn, Mar
<MEICHORN@ftc.gov>; George, Tiffany <tgeorge @ftc.gov>
Subject: Re: Message from Unknown senderl

Thanks

Sent from my iPhone
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(b)(5)

(b)(5)

On 2019, at 9:59 AM, Cohen, Kristin <kcohen(@ftc.gov> wrote:

From: Kaufman, Daniel <DKAUFMAN @ftc.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, August 27, 2019 9:38 AM
To: Magee, Peder <PMAGEE@ftc.gov>; Mithal, Maneesha <MMITHAL@ftc.gov>; Cohen,

(b)(6)

Kristin <kcohen@ftc.gov>
Cc: Eichorn, Mark <MEICHORN @ftc.gov>; George, Tiffany <tgeorge@ftc.
ject: RE: Message from Unknown sender |

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

George, Tiffany <tgeorge@ftc.gov>

—

Subject: RE: Message from Unknown sender]

From: Mithal, Maneesha <MMITHAL@ftc.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, August 27, 2019 9:23 AM
To: Cohen, Kristin <kcohen@ftc.gov>

(b)(5)

Cc: Kaufman, Daniel <DKAUFMAN @ftc.gov>; Eichorn Mark <MEICHORN@ftc.gov>;

Magee Peder <PMAGEE@ftc.gov>; George, ftc.
ject: Re: Message from Unknown sender]

Sent from my iPhone

On Aug 27, 2019, at 9:07 AM, Cohen, Kristin <kcohen@ftc.gov> wrote:

Are you calling him back, or did you want us to?

From: Mithal, Maneesha <MMITHAL@ftc.gov>

Sent: Monday, August 26, 2019 9:18 PM

To: Kaufman, Daniel <DKAUFMAN@ftc.gov>; Eichorn, Mark
<MEICHORN@ftc.gov>; Cohen, Kristin <kcohen@ftc.gov>; Magee, Peder
<PMAGEE@ftc.gov>; George, Tiffany <tgeorge @ftc.gov>

Subject: Fwd: Message from Unknown sender| |

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

(0)(6) Date: August 26, 2019 at 5:12:20 PM EDT

To: <mmithal@hg-unity-01.trade.ftc.cov>
Subject: Message from Unknown sender




(b)(6)
From: Magee, Peder
Sent: 27 Aug 2019 14:46:56 -0400 (b)(5)
To: Mithal, Maneesha;Eichorn, Mark;Cohen, Kristin
Subject: RE: Message from Unknown sender =

From: Mithal, Maneesha <MMITHAL@ftc.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, August 27, 2019 1:43 PM BI6)
To: Eichorn, Mark <MEICHORN @ftc.gov>

Cc: Magee, Peder <PMAGEE@ftc.gov>; Kaufman, Daniel <DKAUFMAN@ftc.gov>; Cohen, Kristi

b)(5

(b)S) <kcohen@ftc.gov>; George, Tiffany <tgeorge@ftc.gov>
Wssage from Unknown sender

(b)(5) Sent from my iPhone

On AU L 9, at 1:33 PM, Eichorn, Mark <MEICHORN @ftc.gov> wrote:

From: Magee, Peder <PMAGEE @ftc.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, August 27, 2019 11:56 AM (6)(6)
To: Kaufman, Daniel <DKAUFMAN @ftc.gov>; Cohen, Kristin <kcohen@ftc.gov>
Cc: Mithal, Maneesha <MMITHAL@ftc.gov>; Eichorn, Mark <MEICHORN @ftc.gov>;

; (b)(5)
George, Tiffany <tgeorge @ftc.gov>

P

Subject: RE: Message from Unknown sender
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From: Kaufman, Daniel <DKAUFMAN @ftc.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, August 27, 2019 10:45 AM

b)(6
To: Cohen, Kristin <kcohen@ftc.gov> (0)(6)
(0)(5) Cc: Magee, Peder <PMAGEE@ftc.gov>; Mithal, Maneesha <MMITHAL@ftc.gov>; Eichorn
Mark <MEICHORN@ftc.gov>; George, Tiffany <tgeorge@ftc.gov>
Subject: Re: Message from Unknown sende
Thanks
(b)(5) Sent from my iPhone
ug 27, 2019, at 9:59 AM, Cohen, Kristin <kcohen(@fic.gov> wrote:
From: Kaufman, Daniel <DKAUFMAN@ftc.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, August 27, 2019 9:38 AM
To: Magee, Peder <PMAGEE@ftc.gov>; Mithal, Maneesha 0)(6)
<MMITHAL@ftc.gov>; Cohen, Kristin <kcohen@ftc.gov>
(b)(5) Cc: Eichorn, Mark <MEICHORN@ftc.gov>; George, Tiffany
<tgeorge@ftc.gov>
Subject: RE: Message from Unknown sender, e
From: Magee, Peder <PMAGEE@ftc.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, August 27, 2019 9:27 AM
To: Mithal, Maneesha <MMITHAL@ftc.gov>; Cohen, Kristin (b)(6)
<kcohen@ftc.gov>
(0)(5) Cc: Kaufman, Daniel <DKAUFMAN @ftc.gov>; Eichorn, Mark
<MEICHORN@ftc.gov>; George, Tiffany <tgeorge@ftc.gov>
Subject: RE: Message from Unknown sender e
\
From: Mithal, Maneesha <MMITHAL@ftc.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, August 27, 2019 9:23 AM
To: Cohen, Kristin <kcohen@ftc.gov> (b)(6)
Cc: Kaufman, Daniel <DKAUFMAN @ftc.gov>; Eichorn, Mark
<MEICHORN@ftc.gov>; Magee, Peder <PMAGEE@ftc.gov>; George, Tiffany (b)(5)

<tgeorge@ftc.gov>
Subject: Re: Message from Unknown sender ==
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

To: Kaufman, Daniel <DKAUFMAN @ftc.gov>; Eichorn, Mark B)6)
<MEICHORN@ftc.gov>; Cohen, Kristin <kcohen@ftc.gov>;

(b)(5) Magee, Peder <PMAGEE@ftc.gov>; George, Tiffany
<tgeorge@ftc.gov>
Subject: Fwd: Message from Unknown sender

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: Cisco Unity Connection Messaging
System <unityconnection(@hq-unity-
B)®) 01.trade.ftc.gov>

Date: August 26, 2019 at 5:12:20 PM EDT
To: <mmithal@hg-unity-01.trade.ftc.gov>
Subject: Message from Unknown sender
\\._
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(b)(5)

From: Magee, Peder
(b)(B)

Sent: 27 Aug 2019 11:56:09 -0400

To: Kaufman, Daniel;Cohen, Kristin
Cc: Mithal, Maneesha;Eichorn, Mark;George, Tiffany

\subjg-{ RE: Message from Unknown sender

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

Subject: Re: Message from Unknown sender —

Thanks

Sent from my iPhone

On Aug 27, 2019, at 9:59 AM, Cohen, Kristin <kcohen(@ftc.gov> wrote:

Peder or | can give him a call back if you prefer.

From: Kaufman, Daniel <DKAUFMAN @ftc.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, August 27, 2019 9:38 AM
To: Magee, Peder <PMAGEE@ftc.gov>; Mithal, Maneesha <MMITHAL@ftc.gov>; Cohen,

(b)(6)

Kristin <kcohen@ftc.gov>
Cc: Eichorn, Mark <MEICHORN @ftc.gov>; George, Tiffany <tgeorge @f

ject: RE: Message from Unknown sender ===

From: Magee, Peder <PMAGEE@ftc.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, August 27, 2019 9:27 AM
To: Mithal, Maneesha <MMITHAL@ftc.gov>; Cohen, Kristin <kcohen@ftc.gov>

Cc: Kaufman, Daniel <DKAUFMAN@ftc.gov>; Eichorn, Mark <MEICHORN @ftc.gov>;
George, Tiffany <tgeorge @ftc.gov>

Subject: RE: Message from Unknown sender

P

(b)(6)



mailto:tgeorge@ftc.gov
mailto:MEICHORN@ftc.gov
mailto:DKAUFMAN@ftc.gov
mailto:kcohen@ftc.gov
mailto:MMITHAL@ftc.gov
mailto:PMAGEE@ftc.gov
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
ject: Re: Message from Unknown sender s

Sent from my iPhone

Aug 27, 2019, at 9:07 AM, Cohen, Kristin <kcohen(@ftc.gov> wrote:

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

Ho: <mmuithal@hg-unity-01.trade.ftc.gov>
[ ubject: Messa_gle from Unknown sender

(b)(8)



mailto:unitycom1ection@hg-unity-Ol.trade.ftc.gov
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

From: Olsen, Chris

Sent: 23 Aug 2015 00:00:00 +0000

To: Mithal, Maneesha

Subject: Automatic reply: Could you call me at — [f you get this before 10?

I am out of the office and will be delayed in responding to emails. Thank you.

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

(B)(5)

From:

‘Andrew Smith
Sent from my iPhone

Smith, Andrew
27 Aug 2019 18:15:11 -0400
Mithal, Maneesha;Kaufman, Daniel;Eichorn, Mark



(b)(8)

From:

Subject:

Mithal, Maneesha

22 Aug 2019 23:59:35 +0000
ris'

Could you call me a

if you get this before 10?



(b)(5)

(b)(5)

From: Mithal, Maneesha
Sent: 28 Aug 2019 02:57:21 +0000

: Smith, Andrew
__Kaufman, Daniel;Ei

Cé:
Subject:

Sent from my iPhone

>On Aug 27, 2019, at 6:15 PM, Smith, Andrew <asmith@ftc.gov> wrote:
=

> Andrew Smith
> Sent from my iPhone

(b)(5)



mailto:asmith@ftc.gov

From: Olsen, Chris
Sent: 23 Aug 2019 00:30:06 +0000
To: Mithal, Maneesha

Subject: Re: Could you call me a f you get this before 10?

Just checked my notes. I spoke to gus and you on Tuesday, not Monday.

Christopher N. Olsen

Wilson Sonsini Goodrich & Rosati
M 973-8803

(cl |

On Aug 22, 2019, at 7:59 PM, Mithal, Maneesha <MMITHAL (@ftc.gov> wrote:

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
\Sen.t'\illl;eb 2019 15:59:46 +0000
To: en, Chris;Magee, Peder;Cohen, Kristin;George, Tiffany;Weingarten,
Libby
Subject: rescheduled YT update call

-- Do not delete or change any of the following text. --

(b)(6)
(b)(6)
——_Join We Ing
Mmaccess codel] —— |
Meeting password]
(b)(6)
(b)(6)

> d%F from a video system or application
Dia @wsgr.webex.com

You can also dia] — |and enter your meeting number.

Join by phone

+1-855-797-9485 US Toll free

+1-415-655-0002 US Toll

Global call-in numbers | Toll-free calling restrictions

Can't join the meeting?

If you are a host, go here to view host information.

This email and any attachments thereto may contain private, confidential, and privileged
material for the sole use of the intended recipient. Any review, copying, or distribution of
this email (or any attachments thereto) by others is strictly prohibited. If you are not the
intended recipient, please contact the sender immediately and permanently delete the
original and any copies of this email and any attachments thereto.



From: Magee, Peder

Sent: 10 May 2017 19:25:11 +0000
To: Magee, Peder;Cohen, Kristin
Subject: talk to YouTube



From: Magee, Peder

Sent: 6 Jun 2017 13:15:29 +0000
To: Magee, Peder;Cohen, Kristin
Subject: YouTube call



From: Olsen, Chris

Sent: 20 Jun 2017 19:21:47 +0000

To: Olsen, Chris;Cohen, Kristin;Magee, Peder;Rubin, Michael
Subject: YouTube CID mod update call



From: Olsen, Chris

Sent: 20 Jun 2017 04:51:26 +0000

To: Olsen, Chris;Cohen, Kristin;Magee, Peder;Rubin, Michael
Subject: YouTube CID mods



From: Cohen, Kristin

Sent: 17 May 2017 14:30:59 +0000
To: Cohen, Kristin;Magee, Peder
Subject: YouTube meet and confer



(D)(6)
From: Olsen, Chris
\Senl\ 31 Jan 2019 14:57:07 +0000
I To: Olsen, Chris;Cohen, Kristin;Magee, Peder;George, Tiffany|
Subject: YouTube status
576) -- Do not delete or change any of the following text. --
(b)(6)
\m
Meeting r (access co@\ |
Meeting password
(D)(6)
(b)(6)

> j\%g from a video system or application
Di : @wsgr.webex.com

You can also dia]] = |and enter your meeting number.

Join by phone

+1-855-797-9485 US Toll free

+1-415-655-0002 US Toll

Global call-in numbers | Toll-free calling restrictions

Can't join the meeting?

If you are a host, go here to view host information.

STANT NOTICE: Plaase note that t

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

Sent: 11 Dec 2017 14:15:28 +0000

To: Olsen, Chris;Weingarten, Libby;Magee, Peder;Cohen, Kristin
Subject: YouTube update



From:
Sent:
To:
Libby

Subject:

Olsen, Chris
1 Feb 2018 19:43:53 +0000
Olsen, Chris;Magee, Peder;George, Tiffany;Cohen, Kristin;Weingarten,

YT 02.02.2018



From: Olsen, Chris

Sent: 4 Dec 2018 18:44:42 +0000

To: Olsen, Chris;George, Tiffany;Cohen, Kristin;Magee, Peder;Weingarten,
Libby

Subject: yt 12.4.2018

-- Do not delete or change any of the following text. --

(b)(8)
(B)6)
~——__Join WebeX
3 h\_‘_\_\_\_‘_‘—‘—_\_
Meeting r (access code
Meeting password
(b)(8)
(b)(B)

from a video system or application
Di Dwsqgr.webex.com

You can also dia Iand enter your meeting number.

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

Sent: 10 Dec 2018 21:06:42 +0000

To: Olsen, Chris;George, Tiffany;Magee, Peder;Cohen, Kristin;Weingarten,
Libby

Subject: yt 12.10.2018

-- Do not delete or change any of the following text. --

mq

Meetin er (access code):| — |
Meeting password:

\Jﬁin from a video system or application

Dia [@wsgr.webex.com
You can also dial and enter your meeting number.

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


http:r.webex.com

From: Olsen, Chris

Sent: 19 Dec 2018 16:02:39 +0000
To: Olsen, Chris;Cohen, Kristin;Magee, Peder;Weingarten, Libby
Subject: yt 12.19.2018

- Do not delete or change any of the following text. --

(b)(6)
(b)(6)
Mting
MWCCESS codey:
Meeting password|
()(6)
(b)(6)

3\%1@? from a video system or application
Dial @Dwsgr.webex.com

You can also dial ' — 'and enter your meeting number.

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

(P)(6)

(b)(6)

(0)(6)

From: Olsen, Chris
t: 1 Feb 2019 19:49:33 +0000
To: Qlsen. Chris:M :Cohen, Kristin;George, Tiffan\l : |
| FNeingarten, Libby
Subject: YT order 02.4.2019

-- Do not delete or change any of the following text. --

thq

Meeting er (access code)f7T——
Meeting password:

from a video system or application
@wsgr.webex.com
You can also dial nd enter your meeting number.

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

nt: 28 Jan 2019 20:29:24 +0000
To: Olsen, Chris;Magee, Peder;George, Tiffany;Cohen, Kristi

I

|

(b)(6)

(b)(6)

Subject: YT order redline

-- Do not delete or change any of the following text. --

Minq

Meetin ber (access code
Meeting password

\J@J'erom a video system or application

Digl >~ l@wsgr.webex.com
You can also dial = Iand enter your meeting number.

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

R

(b)(6)

(h)(B8)
\ Sl A S 4

From: Olsen, Chris

Sent: 15 Nov 2018 18:07:37 +0000

To: Olsen, Chris;Magee, Peder;Cohen, Kristin;George, Tiffany;Weingarten,
Libby

Subject: YT order

-- Do not delete or change any of the following text. --

mq

Meetin er (access cod\e):l\ |

Meeting password ———

\}Gi from a video system or application

Dia __ [@wsgr.webex.com
Youcanasoanal| and enter your meeting number.

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

ent: 20 Nov 2018 22:51:03 +0000
To: Olsen, Chris;Magee, Peder;Cohen, Kristin;George, Tiffany;Weingarten,
Libby] |
Subject: YT status 11.21.2018

-- Do not delete or change any of the following text. --

(b)(8)

(B)6)
Join Webe
Meeti ber (access code):aﬁ"“
Meeting password]{——

(b)(8)

(b)(6)

from a video system or application
Dia @wsgr.webex.com
You can also dia and enter your meeting number.

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

(b)(8) ;
From: Olsen, Chris
ent: 11 Feb 2019 23:40:46 +0000
To: QOlsen, Chris;Magee, Peder;George, Tiffany;Cohen, Kristin
| |Weingarten, Libby
Subject: YT update 02.12.2019
576) -- Do not delete or change any of the following text. --
56
an
Meeti ber (access code)
Meeting password
(b)(8)
(b)(8)

in from a video system or application
Dial Dwsgr.webex.com

You can also dia]| = |and enter your meeting number.

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

—Jain Webex

(b)(6)

(h)(B6)
AN r

From: Olsen, Chris

Sent: 14 Feb 2019 20:22:48 +0000

To: Olsen, Chris;Cohen, Kristin;Magee, Peder;George, Tiffany;Weingarten,
Libbyf |

Subject: YT update 02.15.2019

-- Do not delete or change any of the following text. --

MGEW croase code)
Meeting password

\‘Gﬁﬂ from a video system or application

Dial : l@wsgr.webex.com
You can also di% - |and enter your meeting number.

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

(0)(6) From: Olsen, Chris
ent: 20 Feb 2019 21:33:07 +0000
To: Olsen, Chris;Magee, Peder;George, Tiffany;Cohen, Kristi| == |
| Weingarten, Libby
Subject: YT update 02.21.2019
-- Do not delete or change any of the following text. --
(b)(6)
(b)(6)
M‘tinq
Meetin er (access code):
Meeting password:
(b)(6)
(B)E)

\}@in from a video system or application

Dia Dwsgr.webex.com
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

(b)(6) From: Olsen, Chris
nt: 6 Mar 2019 21:03:26 +0000
(0)(6) Msen, Chris;George, Tiffany;Cohen, Kristin;Magee, Peder;Weingarten,
(b)(6) Libby] |
Subject: YT update 03.07.2019
R |
Code

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

t: 12 Mar 2019 12:34:07 +0000
To: Qlsen, Chris;Magee, Peder;Cohen, Kristin;George, Tiffany;Weingarten,

Libby] |
Subject: YT update 03.12.2019

-- Do not delete or change any of the following text. --

Join Webex Meeting

Meeting number (access code
Meeting password: Please obtain your meeting password from your host.

Jein from a video system or application

——
| l@wsarwebexcom

and enter your meeting number.

Join by phone

+1-855-797-9485 US Toll free

+1-415-655-0002 US Toll

Global call-in numbers | Toll-free calling restrictions

Can't join the meeting?

If you are a host, go here to view host information.

IMPORTANT NOTICE: Ple

fed, which may be dist

do not consent to being recorded, discuss your concerns with the host or do not join the session

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

10 Apr 2019 17:48:28 +0000
Olsen, Chris;Cohen, Kristin;Magee, Peder;George, Tiffany;Weingarten,

Cc: Carola Vasquez
Subject: yt update 04.11.2019

(b)(6) -- Do not delete or change any of the following text. --
Join Webex Meeting
Meeting number (access code)
Meeting password: Please obtain your meeting password from your host.
(b)(8)
(b)(8)

in from a video system or application
Di @wsarwebex com
‘—"ﬁ—\_\_‘_

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

recarded, which may b

ot consent to being recorded. dic

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

t: 29 Nov 2018 17:18:20 +0000
To: QOlsen. Chris:Cohen. Kristin:Magee, Peder;George, Tiffanylz
Subject: YT update 11.30.2018

-- Do not delete or change any of the following text. --

MQ

Meetimbeq acccadal T

Meeting passwordx

\bﬁ from a video system or application

Dial [@wsgr.webex.com

You can also diall = |and enter your meeting number.

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

nt: 14 Mar 2019 20:38:12 +0000
To: Olsen, Chris;Magee, Peder;Cohen, Kristin;George, Tiffany;Weingarten,

Libby

|

Subject: YT update 2019.03.18

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

Dia S BDwsar webex
You can also dia]

om

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


http:2019.03.18

(b)(6)

From: Olsen, Chris

\&n\ﬂ Mar 2019 19:47:26 +0000
To: Olsen, Chris;Magee, Peder;Cohen, Kristin;George,

]Weingarten, Libby

(b)(6)

(b)(6)

(b)(6)

Subject: YT update

-- Do not delete or change any of the following text. --

Join Webex Meeting

Meeting number (access code)f
Meeting password: Please obtalfi your meeting password from your host.

in from a video system or application
Di o _{@wsgr.webex.com
You can also dia land enter your meeting number.

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

Sent: 22 Feb 2019 16:30:56 +0000

To: Olsen, Chris;Magee, Peder;Cohen, Kristin;George, Tiffany;Weingarten,
Libby

Subject: YT

-- Do not delete or change any of the following text. --

(b)(6)
(b3t6)
m::l
Meeting password
(b)(6)
(b)(B)

s@@ from a video system or application
Dia @Dwsdr.webex.com

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

Sent: 16 Jun 2017 20:48:22 +0000
To: Magee, Peder;Cohen, Kristin
Subject: call with YouTube



From: Olsen, Chris

Sent: 4 Apr 2018 15:19:42 +0000

To: Olsen, Chris;George, Tiffany;Magee, Peder;Weingarten, Libby
Cc: Cohen, Kristin

Subject: call

From: George, Tiffany [mailto:tgeorge@ftc.gov]

Sent: Wednesday, April 04, 2018 11:08 AM

To: Magee, Peder; Olsen, Chris

Cc: Cohen, Kristin

Subject: Re: call

Me too.

Chris, can you circulate conference line information please?

Thanks.

[=1

On: 03 April 2018 16:52,
"Magee, Peder" <PMAGEE@ftc.gov> wrote:

That works for me.

From: Olsen, Chris [mailto:colsen@wsgr.com]
Sent: Tuesday, April 03, 2018 4:52 PM

To: Magee, Peder

Cc: George, Tiffany; Cohen, Kristin

Subject: RE: call

Does Friday morning work? Say 10:30 am?
From: Magee, Peder [mailto:PMAGEE@ftc.gov]
Sent: Monday, April 02, 2018 4:13 PM

(b)(4); To: Olsen, Chris
(b)(3):6(f) Cc: George, Tiffany; Cohen, Kristin

bject: call
Hi Chris:

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
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From: Chopra, Rohit

Sent: 20 Jun 2019 14:36:57 +0000

To: Chopra, Rohit;Levine, Samuel;Davis, Carrie;Meyer, Erie K;King, Austin;Slaughter,
Rebecca;Cohen, Kristin;George, Tiffany

Subject: Confirmed: YouTube Party Meeting



From: Smith, Andrew

Sent: 19 Apr 2019 18:39:27 +0000

To: Smith, Andrew;Magee, Peder;Cohen, Kristin;Mithal, Maneesha;Estrada,
Danielle;Kaufman, Daniel

Subject: FW: Meeting: YouTube (Outside Counsel Kent Walker)

From: Smith, Andrew <asmith@ftc.gov>

Sent: Friday, April 19, 2019 9:48 AM

To: Smith, Andrew; Estrada, Danielle; Kaufman, Daniel

Subject: Meeting: YouTube (Outside Counsel Kent Walker)

When: Tuesday, April 23, 2019 1:00 PM-2:00 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).
Where: H-481


mailto:asmith@ftc.gov

From: George, Tiffany

Sent: 24 Jul 2018 22:40:14 +0000

To: George, Tiffany;Hosken, Laura L.;Eichorn, Mark;Magee, Peder;Banks,
Lerone;Cohen, Kristin

Subject: Meeting with YouTube

Attachments: invite.ics

When: Wednesday, August 22, 2018, 11:00 AM to 12:30 PM. Eastern Time
Where: 8104

£ R N R R R N N A

B T



From: Olsen, Chris

Sent: 30 Oct 2018 18:38:42 +0000

To: Olsen, Chris;Magee, Peder;Cohen, Kristin;Eichorn, Mark;George,
Tiffany;Mithal, Maneesha;Weingarten, Libby

Subject: meeting with YT

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

Sent: 6 Jun 2017 13:19:37 +0000

To: Olsen, Chris;Magee, Peder;Cohen, Kristin;Rubin, Michael
Subject: questions re YT CID mod letter



From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Attachments:

Importance:

Cisco Unity Connection Messaging System

17 Jun 2019 15:29:45 +0000
rspector@hg-unity-01.trade.ftc.gov

(b)(6)

Message from Unknown sender

E——

VoiceMessage.wav
Normal



mailto:rspector@hq-unity-01.trade.ftc.p

(b)(6)

From: Morrell, David M. (CIV)

Sent: 17 Aug 2019 12:31:44 +0000
To: Phillips, Noah
Subject: Re:

Perfect. Talk to you then.

On Aug 17, 2019, at 7:17 AM, Phillips, Noah <nphillips@ftc.gov> wrote:

How’s 4pm today?
Sent from my iPhone

On Aug 16, 2019, at 2:28 PM, Morrell, David M. (CIV)
<David. M. Morrell@usdoj.gov> wrote:

Noah—feel free to call whenever you have a moment. My cell i

Best,

David

David Morrell

Deputy Assistant Attorney General

Civil Division, Consumer Protection Branch
U.S. Department of Justice

(202) 514-2331

(b)(6)



mailto:David.M.Morrell@usdoj.gov
mailto:nphillips@ftc.gov

From: Phillips, Noah

Sent: 17 Aug 2019 11:16:57 +0000
To: Morrell, David M. (CIV)
Subject: Re:

How’s 4pm today?

Sent from my iPhone

On Aug 16, 2019, at 2:28 PM, Morrell, David M. (CIV) <David.M.Morrell(@usdoj.gov> wrote:

Noah—feel free to call whenever you have a moment. My cell i ]
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

Sent: 16 Aug 2019 18:28:11 +0000
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




From: Crawford, Molly

Sent: 3 Sep 2019 12:43:00 -0400
To: Simons, Joseph

Cc: Koslov, Tara Isa

Subject: FW: YouTube

FYI.

From: Kaufman, Daniel <DKAUFMAN @ftc.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, September 03, 2019 12:41 PM

To: Crawford, Molly <mcrawford@ftc.gov>; Meyer, Erie K <emeyer@ftc.gov>; King, Austin
<aking3@ftc.gov>; Frant, Nina <nfrant@ftc.gov>; Delaney, Elizabeth A <EDELANEY@ftc.gov>
Cc: Estrada, Danielle <destrada@ftc.gov>; Cohen, Kristin <kcohen@ftc.gov>

Subject: YouTube

Thanks
Daniel

(b)(5)



mailto:kcohen@ftc.gov
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(b)(5)

(b)(5)

From: Crawford, Molly
Sent: 2 Sep 2019 16:38:54 -0400
' Simons, Joseph

Subject:

(b)(5)

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:
From: "Smith, Andrew" <asmith@ftc.gov>
Date: September 2, 2019 at 10:42:42 AM EDT

To: "Crawford, Molly" <mcrawford@ftc.gov>
__Cc: "Kaufman, Daniel" <DKAUFMAN@ftc.gov>, "Mithal, Maneesha"

< ftc.gov>
Subject: RE

Molly:

Thanks,

Andrew

(b)(5)



mailto:DKAUFMAN@ftc.gov
mailto:mcrawford@ftc.gov
mailto:asmith@ftc.gov

Andrew Smith | Director | Bureau of Consumer Protection
Federal Trade Commission | 600 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW| Washington, D.C. 20580

Phone: 202-326-3280 | Email: asmith@ftc.gov

From: Crawford, Molly <mcrawford @ftc.gov>

(b)(3) Sent: Friday, August 30, 2019 8:17 PM
To: Smith, Andrew <asmith@ftc.gov>; Kaufman, Daniel <DKAUFMAN @ftc.gov>; Mithal,
a ha <MMITHAL@ftc.gov>

(b)(5)
From: Crawford, Molly

(b)(5)

From: Frant, Nina <nfrant@ftc.gov>

Sent: Friday, August 30, 2019 2:19 PM
(b)(3) To: Crawford, Molly <mcrawford @ftc.gov>
: Cc: Spector, Robin <rspector@ftc.gov>; Mithal, Maneesha <MMITHAL@ftc.gov>;
Kaufman, Daniel <DKAUFMAN @ftc.gov>
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(b)(S)

(b)(5)

Thanks,
Nina

Nina Frant | Attorney Advisor

Office of Commissioner Christine S. Wilson | Federal Trade Commission
600 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW | Room Hs518 | Washington DC 20580

t: 202.326.2145 | f: 202.326.3548 | nfrant@ftc.gov

From: Crawford, Molly <mcrawford@ftc.gov>

Sent: Friday, August 30, 2019 9:52 AM

To: Frant, Nina <nfrant@ftc.gov>

Cc: Spector, Robm <rspector@ftc.gov>; Mithal, Maneesha <MMITHAL@ftc.gov>;

Hi Nina,

Thanks.
MK

(b)(3)
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(b)(5)

From:
Sent:

(b)(5)

Koslov, Tara Isa
5 Nov 2019 17:09:05 -0500

\Tﬂ:\imons, Joseph
Cc: rawford, Molly

Subject:

Attachments:

Importance:

High

(b)(3)

From: MacFarlane, Cathy <cmacfarlane@ftc.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, November 05, 2019 4:52 PM
To: Koslov, Tara Isa <TKOSLOV@ftc.gov>

(b)(5)

rd, Molly <mcrawford@ftc.gov>; Gruenwald Henderson, Juliana <jhenderson2@ftc.gov>;

- 0
Mithal, Maneesha L@ftc.gov>

: FW

Thanks.

Cathy MacFarlane

Director, Office of Public Affairs
Federal Trade Commission
202.326.2324

Here's the original NYT story:
Does America Need an F.D.A. for

Privacy?

By Natasha Singer | November 3, 2019 2:58AM ET

Nov. 3 (New York Times) -- The United States is virtually the only
developed nation without a comprehensive consumer data
protection law and an independent agency to enforce it.

After Apple discovered in June that certain MacBook laptops
could overheat, posing a fire hazard, the Consumer Product
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Safety Commission quickly issued a warning, along with
information about consumer burns and smoke inhalation.

But after Apple learned that its FaceTime video chat app was
enabling consumers to listen in on the conversations of people
they called -- even when the recipients did not answer their
phones -- there was no designated federal protection agency to
warn Americans or collect reports of privacy invasions.

After Fitbit wristbands began causing people to develop skin
rashes and blisters a few years ago, the consumer safety agency
announced a recall of about one million of the fitness-tracking
devices.

But after Strava, a popular fithess-tracking app, posted a granular
map of its users' workout routines last year, exposing their
locations -- including for personnel on remote military bases in
Iraq -- there was no agency to alert people to the risks or stop the
company from revealing their data.

Why are Americans protected from hazardous laptops, fitness
trackers and smartphones -- but not when hazardous apps on
our devices expose and exploit our personal information?

In the United States, most products are regulated by federal
agencies that develop safety standards and enforce fair business
practice laws. It's a consumer protection system that dates back
to the 1880s, when Congress established regulatory agencies to
crack down on abusive giants like the railroad companies.

Today, the Food and Drug Administration vets new prescription
drugs before they go on sale. The National Highway Traffic
Safety Administration investigates automobile safety hazards and
sets fuel economy standards. And the Securities and Exchange
Commission protects investors from fraud in stock sales.

By contrast, Americans have almost no safeguards for apps, in
part because Congress has never established an agency to
police Facebook, Instagram, Uber, YouTube and other online
services that use sophisticated data-mining tools to surveil, sort
and steer people on a massive scale.

In fact, the United States is virtually the only developed nation
without a comprehensive consumer data protection law and an
independent agency to enforce it. Instead, Americans have to
rely on the Federal Trade Commission, an overstretched agency
with limited powers, to police privacy as a side hustle. The
regulatory void has left Americans at the mercy of digital services
that have every reason to exploit our personal information and
little incentive to safeguard it.

But that could be changing.



A spate of high-profile data protection failures at Facebook,
Google and other giants have spurred public outrage, along with
momentum for government oversight.

During the 2016 presidential election, Facebook's advertising
system enabled Russian influence agents to target African-
Americans with posts telling them not to vote. Last year, Grindr, a
same-sex dating app, shared data on its users' H.I.V. status with
two other companies. In September, Google agreed to pay a
$170 million fine and change some of its data-mining practices to
settle F.T.C. charges that its YouTube platform violated the
federal Children's Online Privacy Protection Act.

Ralph Nader, the consumer rights crusader, told me that the tech
industry's "out of control" exploitation of personal data was giving
him flashbacks to the 1960s, when he was researching a book on
the dangers of a then-unregulated automobile industry. That
book, "Unsafe at Any Speed," pushed Congress to establish a
new agency, the highway traffic safety agency, to develop federal
auto safety standards.

Now some consumer groups and members of Congress are
calling for a sweeping data protection law, along with a dedicated
federal regulator to enforce it. The idea is to provide Americans
with the same level of safeguards for apps as they have for
appliances.

"What there should be is a new data protection agency," Mr.
Nader told me. "You have to go into a new agency when the
abuse pattern is so expansive that the authority in the existing
agencies is obsolete and inadequate."

Some experts say rising public concern about consumer data is
based more on hysteria than actual harm. Creating a separate
agency, they say, could hinder the development of beneficial
digital services.

"A new agency like this would serve the function of meeting
public appetite for some kind of demonstrative enforcement
reaction to Facebook and Google," Jane Bambauer, a law
professor at the University of Arizona who studies the social
benefits and costs of Big Data, told me. But she was skeptical
about the need for a stand-alone data regulator. "Of all the issues
facing consumers today, that is not the one that deserves this
level of intervention."

There is, of course, a middle ground. In mid-October, Senator
Ron Wyden, Democrat of Oregon, introduced a bill to bolster the
Federal Trade Commission's powers to police privacy. Called the
Mind Your Own Business Act, it would enable the commission to
impose steep fines for privacy violations and hire 175 additional



staff. It would also make it a crime for senior executives to
knowingly lie to regulators about their companies' data practices.

The United States was not always a data protection laggard. In
1974, Congress passed a law, the Privacy Act, regulating how
federal agencies handled personal information. It was based on a
credo, known as fair information practices, that people should
have rights over their data. The law enabled Americans to see
and correct the records that federal agencies held about them. It
also barred agencies from sharing a person's records without
their permission.

Congress never passed a companion law giving Americans
similar rights over the records that private companies have on
them. Historically, Americans have feared big government more
than big business. The European Union, by contrast, established
a directive in 1995 governing the fair processing of personal data
by both companies and government agencies.

Today, the European Union has an even more comprehensive
law, the General Data Protection Regulation, and each member
state has a national agency to enforce it. Those agencies in
Belgium, France, Germany and other European countries have
recently acted to curb data exploitation at Facebook, Google and
other tech giants.

It's not just the European Union. Australia, Canada, Japan and
New Zealand have also established stand-alone data agencies.
By contrast, American consumers have to rely largely on the
F.T.C. to safeguard their personal information, a data protection
system that privacy advocates consider as airtight as Swiss
cheese.

The commission was established in 1914 to break up abusive
monopolies -- in oil, steel, sugar and other industries -- and
ensure fair market competition. In the 1990s, in the early days of
the commercial internet, the agency began positioning itself as
the country's de facto privacy regulator. It has since developed
expertise in areas like children's online privacy and mobile app
privacy.

But the commission has limited power and equally limited
resources. In a letter to Congress in April, Joseph Simons, the
commission's chairman, said that his agency had only about 40
employees devoted to security and privacy issues -- while
Britain's data protection agency had about 500 employees.

[If you're online -- and, well, you are -- chances are someone is
using your information. We'll tell you what you can do about it.
Sign up for our limited-run newsletter.]



The commission also has limited attention for privacy.

Its chief enforcement mechanism is the power to investigate and
sue companies for unfair or deceptive practices. That means the
commission has the responsibility of policing a wide array of
misbehavior by a sprawling universe of consumer product
companies, from misleading marketing by cereal companies to
unfair funeral home pricing to fraudulent labels on hockey pucks.

Can the same regulator simultaneously ensure the fair use of
Americans' data?

"To say to them, 'Oh by the way, we also want you, while you are
worried about hockey pucks, to take on and get your arms
around the most dynamic and fast-changing and growing and
economically powerful segment of the economy,' | think may be
asking them to be superhuman," said Tom Wheeler, the former
chairman of the Federal Communications Commission.

The regulatory history of corporate America over the last century
is a tale of one giant industry after another abusing its market
power -- until Congress establishes a new agency to rein it in.

In 2007, for instance, Elizabeth Warren -- at the time a professor
at Harvard Law School and now a Democratic senator and
presidential candidate -- wrote a landmark article called "Unsafe
at Any Rate." The title was a play on Mr. Nader's "Unsafe at Any
Speed."

In that treatise, Professor Warren argued that novel financial
products had far outpaced consumer protections, making it easy
for unscrupulous lenders to prey on vulnerable Americans. Four
years later, Congress established the Consumer Financial
Protection Bureau. (The Trump administration has recently
curbed the agency's role.)

Powerful companies that harvest and monetize Americans'
personal data are now facing a similar reckoning.

"The scale and scope of use, and also of abuse and misuse, is
staggering," Senator Richard Blumenthal, Democrat of
Connecticut, told me. As a remedy, he wants Congress to
establish either a new agency or a new data protection bureau
within the F.T.C. "Some kind of enforcement agency is
necessary," he said. "One way or the other, it has to be a real
watchdog."

Earlier this year, more than a dozen consumer groups asked
Congress to enact baseline privacy protections for consumers
and establish a new data protection agency to enforce them. Civil
rights experts say a stand-alone data regulator is needed to
protect consumers from algorithms that may automatically shunt



them in detrimental directions -- potentially steering them toward
predatory loans, say, or away from job opportunities.

Rashad Robinson, president of Color of Change, a civil rights
group, said his organization struggled over the past few years to
persuade Facebook and Google to stop allowing predatory
payday lenders to use their platforms to target cash-strapped
African-Americans. In August, Google banned high-interest
lenders from its Google Play app store. "They did it because of
pressure, not because they are being held accountable," Mr.
Robinson said. "Without the sort of agency that should be there
to hold the industry accountable, we are all going to pay the
price."

But even if Congress were to establish a new agency,
fundamental questions about the country's approaches to data
protection would remain. Should regulators be allowed to
intervene only after Americans have suffered concrete harms
from data misuse, like identity or financial theft? Or should
violating an individual's right to control their personal data be
considered a harm in and of itself, whether or not more concrete
damage can be demonstrated?

Silicon Valley executives often argue, and rightly so, that the
concrete-harms standard helped enable the American tech
industry to create online services that are now the envy of the
world -- while the rights-based model is a major reason European
companies largely have not.

California has also been an innovator in data regulation, including
enacting the nation's most comprehensive consumer privacy law,
which takes effect in January.

Now two Democratic members of Congress who represent
Silicon Valley are preparing to introduce a consumer privacy bill.
It calls for the establishment of a federal "digital privacy agency"
that would protect Americans' personal information and prohibit
companies from using that data for discriminatory purposes in
areas like jobs and credit.

A stand-alone agency, of course, would not be a panacea. But it
would give Americans more insight into -- and power to challenge
-- the opaque data-mining practices of tech giants, civil rights
groups and privacy experts say.

"We are talking about an absolute power imbalance that will not
be solved without very strict rules of engagement for corporations
that want to market on the internet," Mr. Robinson, the Color of
Change president, told me. "We need to have a new data
protection agency, an agency that examines the social, ethical
impact of high-risk data practices."



Natasha Singer (@natashanyt) covers technology for The Times.

Juliana Gruenwald

Office of Public Affairs

U.S. Federal Trade Commission
Ph: 202-326-2924

Mobile: 202-489-2159

Email: jhenderson2 @ftc.gov
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From: Smith, Andrew

Sent: 23 Sep 2019 17:06:17 -0400

To: Simons, Joseph

Cc: Crawford, Molly;Koslov, Tara Isa;Mithal, Maneesha;Kaufman, Daniel;Gorman,
Frank

\Sﬂhiect:\ Re: concerning comments from Andrew Smith, COPPA

Andrew Smith
Sent from my iPhone

On Sep 23, 2019, at 4:29 PM, Simons, Joseph <jsimons(@ftc.gov> wrote:

FYI

From: Jeffrey Chester <jeff@democraticmedia.org>

Sent: Monday, September 23, 2019 4:23 PM

To: Simons, Joseph <jsimons@ftc.gov>; Wilson, Christine <cwilson3 @ftc.gov>
Subject: concerning comments from Andrew Smith, COPPA

Mr. Chairman and Commissioner:

Mr. Smith delivered these comments today. This is highly disturbing and reveal a
prejudgement of the facts prior to the Oct 7 workshop and comments.
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FTC May Loosen Children's Privacy
Rules

e by Wendy Davis (@wendyndavis, 76 minutes ago
y £

A Federal Trade Commission official suggested Monday that the agency is considering changing children's
privacy rules in ways that could empower YouTube to collect data from users who watch videos aimed at
children.

“We have heard that the inability to engage in interest-based advertising on YouTube is going to hurt content
creators,” Andrew Smith, head of the FTC's Consumer Protection Bureau said Monday at the annual conference
of the National Advertising Division, a unit administered by the Better Business Bureau.

Smith added that the agency is “worried” that Google's YouTube will become a “desert of crap” if content
creators can't monetize their material with behaviorally targeted ads.

On October 7, the FTC will hold a workshop on potential revisions to the Children's Online Privacy Protection
Act rules. Smith said he anticipates revisions to the rules as a result of the workshop.

His comments come several weeks after YouTube agreed to pay $170 million to settle allegations that it violated
the Children's Online Privacy Protection Act, which prohibits website operators from knowingly collecting data
used for behavioral advertising from children younger than 13 without their parents' consent.

The settlement agreement requires YouTube to follow COPPA in the future.

YouTube said earlier this month it will limit data collection on videos made for children, even if the people
watching the videos are older than 12. The company also promised to stop serving behaviorally targeted ads on
videos made for children, and will turn off comments and notifications on those videos.

The FTC recently put out a call for comment to possible revisions to COPPA, including one that would authorize
platforms like YouTube to collect data from users 13 and older who watch videos aimed at younger children.

Specifically, the agency asked whether platforms “that identify and police child-directed content™ should “be
able to rebut the presumption that all users of the child-directed third-party content are children thereby allowing
the platform to treat under and over age 13 users differently.”

Smith elaborated to MediaPost on the ways platforms like YouTube may be able to differentiate between users
likely to be younger than 13 and older ones. Among others, YouTube could turn off commenting for users who
don't have Gmail accounts, and then only collect data from users who leave comments. (Google requires Gmail
users to be at least 13 years old.)

Another possibility involves YouTube notifying viewers who load videos for children about its child-
focused video site, YouTube Kids, which doesn't allow behaviorally targeted ads.

A third option floated by Smith involves YouTube flagging accounts that watch a lot of children's videos and
sending emails to the addresses associated with those accounts. If children are accessing YouTube on their
parents' devices, those emails could notify parents about the activity.



https://www.mediapost.com/publications/article/34 1 089/ftc-may-loosen-childrens-privacy-rules.html

Executive Director

Center for Digital Democracy
Washington, DC.

Ventura, CA

www. democraticmedia.org
jefflaydemocraticmedia.org

202-494-7100
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(b)(5) From: Cra_wford, Molly
Sent: 2 Sep 2019 16:32:38 -0400
(B)(3) Tor Simons, Joseph
-Mi aneesha;Smith, A

Sent from my iPhone

On Sep 2, 2019, at 2:28 PM, Simons, Joseph <jsimons(@fic.gov> wrote:

(b)(5)

(b)(5) From: Crawford, Molly <mcrawford @ftc.gov>
- _Sent: Friday, August 30, 2019 8:17 PM

To: Simens, Joseph <jsimons@ftc.gov>

Subject: F

(b)(3)
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(b)(5)

(b)(5)

(b)(3)

From: Frant, Nina <nfrant@ftc.gov>

Sent: Friday, August 30, 2019 2:19 PM

To: Crawford, Molly <mcrawford@ftc.gov>

Cc: Spector, Robin <rspector@ftc.gov>; Mithal, Maneesha <MMITHAL@ftc.gov>;
Kaufmar niel <DKAUFMAN @ftc.gov>

Subject: RE: PE)

Molly:

Thanks,
Nina

Nina Frant | Attorney Advisor

Office of Commissioner Christine S. Wilson | Federal Trade Commission
600 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW | Room H518 | Washington DC 20580

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
n, Daniel <DKAUFMAN @ftc.gov>

(b)(5)
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(b)(3)

Thanks.
MK



(b)(3)

(b)(3)

(b)(5)

From: MacFarlane, Cathy

Sent: 29 Aug 2019 17:11:34 -0400
To: Simons, Joseph

e Crawford, Molly

Subject:

Attachments:

Cathy

Cathy MacFarlane

Director, Office of Public Affairs
Federal Trade Commission
202.326.2324

From: Simons, Joseph <jsimons@ftc.gov>

Sent: Thursday, August 29, 2019 4:36 PM

To: Crawford, Molly <mcrawford@ftc.gov>

Cc: Smith, Andrew <asmith@ftc.gov>; MacFarlane, Cathy <cmacfarlane@ftc.gov>; Kaufman, Daniel
<DKAUFMAN@ftc.gov>; Mithal, Maneesha <MMITHAL@ftc.gov> '

From: Crawford, Molly <mcrawford @ftc.gov>

Sent: Thursday, August 29, 2019 3:51 PM

To: Simons, Joseph <jsimons@ftc.gov>

Cc: Smith, Andrew <asmith@ftc.gov>; MacFarlane, Cathy <cmacfarlane@ftc.gov>; Kaufman, Daniel
<DKAUFMAN @ftc.gov>; Mithal, Maneesha <MMITHAL@ftc.gov>

Subject: YT

(b)(3)
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Molly Crawford | Attorney Advisor | Office of Chairman Joseph Simons
Federal Trade Commission | 600 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW, H-448 | Washington, D.C. 20580
Phone: 202.326.3076 | Fax: 202.326.3393 | Email: mcrawford@ftc.gov
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(b)(5)

(b)(5)

From: Crawford, Molly
t: 3 Sep 2019 11:44:26 -0400
Mons, Joseph
Subject:

Wents:

Joe




(b)(5)

From: Crawford, Molly

Sent: 3 Sep 2019 11:09:10 -0400
: Simons, Joseph
)(5) Cc: . oslov, Tara Isa;Mithal, Maneesha
Subject:

\Aﬂad:.mem:s:\




(b)(5)

From:
Sent:

(b)(5)

Crawford, Molly

3 Sep 2019 11:22:47 -0400
Simons, Joseph

Koslov, Tara Isa;Mithal, Maneesha

Subject:
Attachments:

Joe




From: Crawford, Molly

(0)(5) Sent: 3 Sep 2019 11:26:20 -0400
. Simons, Joseph
B15) MOV, Tara Isa;Mithal, Maneesha
Subject:

\ml*aehments:\

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

Cc:

Subject:
Attachments:

Crawford, Molly

29 Aug 2019 15:51:17 -0400

Simons, Joseph

Smith, Andrew;MacFarlane, Cathy;Kaufman, Danie[;MithaI, Maneesha

YT

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

J5E
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From: Jeffrey Chester

Sent: 23 Sep 2019 13:23:03 -0700
To: Simons, Joseph;Wilson, Christine
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

A Federal Trade Commission official suggested Monday that the agency is considering changing children's privacy
rules in ways that could empower YouTube to collect data from users who watch videos aimed at children.

“We have heard that the inability to engage in interest-based advertising on YouTube is going to hurt content creators,”
Andrew Smith, head of the FTC's Consumer Protection Bureau said Monday at the annual conference of the National
Advertising Division, a unit administered by the Better Business Bureau.

Smith added that the agency is “worried” that Google's YouTube will become a “desert of crap™ if content creators
can't monetize their material with behaviorally targeted ads.

On October 7, the FTC will hold a workshop on potential revisions to the Children's Online Privacy Protection Act
rules. Smith said he anticipates revisions to the rules as a result of the workshop.

His comments come several weeks after YouTube agreed to pay $170 million to settle allegations that it violated the
Children's Online Privacy Protection Act, which prohibits website operators from knowingly collecting data used for
behavioral advertising from children younger than 13 without their parents' consent.

The settlement agreement requires YouTube to follow COPPA in the future.

YouTube said earlier this month it will limit data collection on videos made for children, even if the people watching
the videos are older than 12, The company also promised to stop serving behaviorally targeted ads on videos made for
children, and will turn off comments and notifications on those videos.

The FTC recently put out a call for comment to possible revisions to COPPA, including one that would authorize
platforms like YouTube to collect data from users 13 and older who watch videos aimed at younger children.

Specifically, the agency asked whether platforms “that identify and police child-directed content” should “be able to
rebut the presumption that all users of the child-directed third-party content are children thereby allowing the platform
to treat under and over age 13 users differently.”

Smith elaborated to MediaPost on the ways platforms like YouTube may be able to differentiate between users likely to
be younger than 13 and older ones. Among others, YouTube could turn off commenting for users who don't have
Gmail accounts, and then only collect data from users who leave comments. (Google requires Gmail users to be at least
13 years old.)

Another possibility involves YouTube notifying viewers who load videos for children about its child-focused video
site, YouTube Kids, which doesn't allow behaviorally targeted ads.



A third option floated by Smith involves YouTube flagging accounts that watch a lot of children's videos and sending
emails to the addresses associated with those accounts. If children are accessing YouTube on their parents' devices,
those emails could notify parents about the activity.

https://'www.mediapost.com/publications/article/341089/ftc-may-loosen-childrens-privacy-rules.html

Executive Director

Center for Digital Democracy
Washington, DC.

Ventura, CA

www. democraticmedia.org
jefflaldemocraticmedia.org

202-494-7100


mailto:jeff@democraticmedia.org
http:democraticmedia.org

Carter, Paige

Subject: Confirmed: YouTube Party Meeting

Location: 432

Start: Fri 6/21/2019 9:00 AM

End: Fri 6/21/2019 10:00 AM

Recurrence: (none)

Meeting Status: Meeting organizer

Organizer: Chopra, Rohit

Required Attendees: Levine, Samuel; Davis, Carrie; Meyer, Erie K; King, Austin; Slaughter, Rebecca; Cohen,
Kristin; George, Tiffany; Magee, Peder, Estrada, Danielle; Mithal, Maneesha; Eichorn,
Mark

Categories: Blue Category



From: Meyer, Erie K

To: Olsen, Chris

Ce: Davis, Carrie

Subject: Erie to call Chris

Start: Tuesday, June 18, 2019 3:30:00 PM
End: Tuesday, June 18, 2019 4:00:00 PM

From: Meyer, Erie K

Sent: Tuesday, June 18, 2019 1:31 PM

To: 'Olsen, Chris' <colsen@wsgr.com <mailto:colsen@wsgr.com> >
Ce: Davis, Carrie <cdavis3(@ftc.gov <mailto:cdavis3@ftc.gov> >
Subject; RE: Meeting with Commissioner Chopra

Hi Chris,

Sorry to have missed you. I'm free at 3:30 if that works. I'll send a scheduler.

Erie

From: Olsen, Chris <colsen@wsgr.com <mailto:colsen{@wsgr.com> >
Sent: Tuesday, June 18, 2019 1:25 PM

To: Meyer, Erie K <emeyer{@fic.gov <mailto:emeyer@fic.gov> >

Ce: Davis, Carrie <cdavis3@fte.gov <mailto:cdavis3 @ fte.gov=> >
Subject: RE: Meeting with Commissioner Chopra

Hi Erie. Just following up on my voice mail. Can we find a few minutes today to discuss this? I have a call from 1:30 to 2:30 but am otherwise
available.

Thanks very much,

Chris

From: Meyer, Erie K [mailto:emeyer(@ftc.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, June 18, 2019 10:55 AM

To: Olsen, Chris

Cc: Davis, Carrie

Subject: Meeting with Commissioner Chopra

Hi Chris,

We'd like to schedule a meeting in regards to the YouTube matter before the commission. Commissioner Chopra is available either Wednesday June
19th from 12-1 or 1:30-2:30, or Thursday June 20th 10-11, or 1:30-2:30. Let me know if one of those windows works.

Take care,

Erie

Erie Meyer
Technologist for Commissioner Rohit Chopra

Federal Trade Commission
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600 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW | Washington, DC 20580
202.326.2769 | emeyer(@ftc.gov <mailto:emeyer@fte.gov>

Pronouns: she/her

This email and any attachments thereto may contain private, confidential, and privileged material for the sole use of the intended recipient. Any
review, copying, or distribution of this email (or any attachments thereto) by others is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please
contact the sender immediately and permanently delete the original and any copies of this email and any attachments thereto.
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mailto:emeyer@ftc.gov

From: Olsen, Chris

To: Meyer, Erie K

Ce: Davis, Carrie

Subject: RE: Meeting with Commissioner Chopra
Date: Thursday, June 20, 2019 4:42:23 PM

Ok. Thank you

From: Meyer, Erie K [mailto:emeyer@ftc.gov]
Sent: Thursday, June 20, 2019 4:41 PM

To: Olsen, Chris

Cc: Davis, Carrie

Subject: RE: Meeting with Commissioner Chopra

Hi Chris —

Commissioner Slaughter’s staff will definitely be with us tomorrow, and Commissioner Slaughter
may join for all or some of the meeting (scheduling challenges!).

Thanks,
Erie

From: Olsen, Chris <colsen@wsgr.com>

Sent: Thursday, June 20, 2019 4:30 PM

To: Meyer, Erie K <emeyer@ftc.gov>

Cc: Davis, Carrie <cdavis3@ftc.gov>

Subject: RE: Meeting with Commissioner Chopra

Hi Erie. It will be me and Libby Weingarten from Wilson Sonsini attending for YouTube
tomorrow. Do you have any more information on whether another Commissioner will be attending?

From: Olsen, Chris

Sent: Thursday, June 20, 2019 10:11 AM

To: 'Meyer, Erie K'

Cc: Davis, Carrie

Subject: RE: Meeting with Commissioner Chopra

Hi Erie. 9 am works for us. Many thanks and look forward to seeing you tomorrow am!

From: Meyer, Erie K [mailto:emeyer@ftc.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, June 19, 2019 12:56 PM

To: Olsen, Chris

Cc: Davis, Carrie

Subject: RE: Meeting with Commissioner Chopra

Wonderful — thank you! On our end, 9-10am on Friday would work best.
I'll send an invite over. Please let me know who else | should add to the list for security.

Thank you,


mailto:mailto:emeyer@ftc.gov
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Erie

From: Olsen, Chris <colsen@wsgr.com>
Sent: Wednesday, June 19, 2019 9:34 AM
To: Meyer, Erie K <emever@ftc.gov>

Cc: Davis, Carrie <cdavis3@ftc.gov>
Subject: RE: Meeting with Commissioner Chopra

Thanks for this, Erie. We can actually make Friday work so why don’t we go ahead with that. Let us
know what works best on your end.

From: Meyer, Erie K [mailto:emeyer@fic.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, June 18, 2019 9:25 PM

To: Olsen, Chris

Cc: Davis, Carrie

Subject: Re: Meeting with Commissioner Chopra

Hi Chris,

Thanks for making time to chat today. One update is that next week is off the table for us (the
commissioner is traveling). Friday was originally not available this week but if there was a
chance we could meet Friday, I can make it work on our end — please let me know.

If Friday won’t work, please send over dates from the week after next.

Thank you,
Erie

On: 18 June 2019 14:06,
"Olsen, Chris" <colsen(@wsgr.com> wrote:

Perfect! Thank you.

From: Meyer, Erie K [mailto:emeyer@ftc.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, June 18, 2019 1:31 PM

To: Olsen, Chris

Cc: Davis, Carrie

Subject: RE: Meeting with Commissioner Chopra

Hi Chris,

Sorry to have missed you. I’'m free at 3:30 if that works. I'll send a scheduler.

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

Hi Erie. Just following up on my voice mail. Can we find a few minutes today to discuss this? I have
a call from 1:30 to 2:30 but am otherwise available.

Thanks very much,
Chris

From: Meyer, Erie K [mailto:emeyer@fic.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, June 18, 2019 10:55 AM

To: Olsen, Chris

Cc: Davis, Carrie

Subject: Meeting with Commissioner Chopra

Hi Chris,

We'd like to schedule a meeting in regards to the YouTube matter before the commission.
Commissioner Chopra is available either Wednesday June 19 from 12-1 or 1:30-2:30, or Thursday

June 20t 10-11, or 1:30-2:30. Let me know if one of those windows works.

Take care,
Erie

Erie Meyer

Technologist for Commissioner Rohit Chopra

Federal Trade Commission

600 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW | Washington, DC 20580
202.326.2769 | emeyer@ftc.gov

Pronouns: she/her

This email and any attachments thereto may contain private, confidential, and privileged
material for the sole use of the intended recipient. Any review, copying, or distribution of this
email (or any attachments thereto) by others is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended
recipient, please contact the sender immediately and permanently delete the original and any
copies of this email and any attachments thereto.
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From: Meyer, Erie K

To: Olsen. Chris

Cc: Davis, Carrig

Subject: RE: Meeting with Commissioner Chopra
Date: Thursday, June 20, 2019 4:41:00 PM
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

From: Meyer, Erie K [mailio:

Sent: Wednesday, June 19, 2019 12:56 PM

To: Olsen, Chris

Cc: Davis, Carrie

Subject: RE: Meeting with Commissioner Chopra

Wonderful — thank you! On our end, 9-10am on Friday would work best.
Ill send an invite over. Please let me know who else | should add to the list for security.

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

On: 18 June 2019 14:006,
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

To: Meyer, Erie K <emevyer@ftc.gov>

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
Commissioner Chopra is available either Wednesday June 19™ from 12-1 or 1:30-2:30, or Thursday

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
202.326.2769 | emever@ftc.gov

Pronouns; she/her

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
Date: Thursday, June 20, 2019 4:30:12 PM

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

Wonderful —thank you! On our end, 9-10am on Friday would work best.
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
"Olsen, Chris" <colsen@wsgr.com> wrote:

Perfect! Thank you.

From: Meyer, Erie K [mailto:emeyver@fic.gov]
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

From: Qlsen, Chris <colsen@wsgr.com>

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
Commissioner Chopra is available either Wednesday June 19" from 12-1 or 1:30-2:30, or Thursday

June 20 10-11, or 1:30-2:30. Let me know if one of those windows works.
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
Date: Thursday, June 20, 2019 10:29:00 AM

Great — thank you. When you're able, please send the names of all who will attend in your party so
that we can share the info with security.

Additionally, it looks like another commissioner may join us, but I'll confirm as soon as possible.

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

From: Meyer, Erie K [mailto:

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

Cc: Davis, Carrie <cdavis3 @ftc.gov>

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
Commissioner Chopra is available either Wednesday June 19t from 12-1 or 1:30-2:30, or Thursday

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
Date: Wednesday, June 19, 2019 12:56:00 PM

Wonderful —thank you! On our end, S-10am on Friday would work best.

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
Commissioner Chopra is available either Wednesday June 19* from 12-1 or 1:30-2:30, or Thursday

June 20" 10-11, or 1:30-2:30. Let me know if one of those windows works.

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
Date: Wednesday, June 19, 2019 9:33:59 AM

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
Commissioner Chopra is available either Wednesday June 19' from 12-1 or 1:30-2:30, or Thursday

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
Date: Tuesday, June 18, 2019 9:25:24 PM
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
202.326.2769 | emeyer @ftc.gov

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
Date: Tuesday, June 18, 2019 2:06:47 PM

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

Hi Erie. Just following up on my voice mail. Can we find a few minutes today to discuss this? [ have
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
Commissioner Chopra is available either Wednesday June 19™" from 12-1 or 1:30-2:30, or Thursday

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
Date: Thursday, June 20, 2019 10:10:44 AM

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

From: Meyer, Erie K [mailio:emeyer@fic.gov]
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
Date: Tuesday, June 18, 2019 1:31:00 PM

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

June 201" 10-11, or 1:30-2:30. Let me know if one of those windows works.

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
Date: Tuesday, June 18, 2019 1:24:56 PM

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

To: Meyer, Erie K; George, Tiffany; Magee, Peder
Subject: RE: Party meeting on COPPA matter
Date: Tuesday, June 18, 2019 10:12:37 AM

Chris Olsen’s email address is colsen@wsgr.com, and his phone number is 202-973-8803.

From: Meyer, Erie K <emeyer@ftc.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, June 18, 2019 10:07 AM

To: Cohen, Kristin <kcohen@ftc.gov>; George, Tiffany <tgeorge@ftc.gov>; Magee, Peder
<PMAGEE@ftc.gov>

Subject: RE: Party meeting on COPPA matter

Thanks, Kristin. Could you share the best email for him?

Thanks,
Erie
From: Cohen, Kristin <kcohen@ftc.gov>

Sent: Monday, June 17, 2019 6:17 PM

To: Meyer, Erie K <emever@ftc.gov>; George, Tiffany <tgeorge@ftc.gov>; Magee, Peder
<PMAGEE@ftc.gov>

Subject: Re: Party meeting on COPPA matter

Hi Erie,

I apologize for the delay. I heard that counsel has reached out to each office to offer to come
in. We are ok with you reaching out directly to Chris Olsen to schedule. Please let us know if
you need anything from us in terms of scheduling.

Thanks,

Kristin

-------- Original Message --------

From: "Meyer, Erie K" <emeyer(@ftc.gov>

Date: Mon, June 17, 2019 11:54 AM -0400

To: "Cohen, Kristin" <k n@ftc.gov>, "George, Tiffany" <tgeorge(@ftc.gov>

Subject: Party meeting on COPPA matter

Hi Kristin and Tiffany,

We're going to proceed on arranging a party meeting. We normally reach out directly to counsel —
how would you prefer we approach them to schedule?

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






